lain Cunninﬂ ham
From: steve Carnaby [ NN

Sent: 15 December 2021 09:55
To: lain Cunningham
Subject: FW: Oxenhope Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner questions

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside Bradford Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi lan

The separate response to a question as promised...

Steve Carnaby
Associate Director

Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd

Registered in England and Wales (Company No. 10100118).

e Intelligent Plans

aona examinartion

Disclaimer. The information in this mail is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you
receive this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email from your system immediately. In such
circumstances, you must not make any use of the email or its contents. Views expressed by an individual in this email
do not necessarily reflect the views of Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd. Computer viruses may be
transmitted by email. Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. It is possible that
information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or contain viruses. The sender
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which may arise as a result of
email transmission.

From:
Sent: 07 December 2021 18:06

To:
Subject: RE: Oxenhope Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner questions

Hi Steve

I've been on the move all day and sending emails and responses from my iphone. I'm back home now and have been checking
everything. | believe the enclosed Word doc earlier was an incomplete draft with Q.14 answer missing The answer to question 14
is that all landowners concerned were contacted and matters discussed except Leeming Field where land ownership was not
known. Our final draft NDP was however on public display at Keighley Library and widely advertised on Oxenhope Online website
and facebook page for the required timescale.



Please could you forward this supplementary e-mail to the Examiner to whom | would apologise for the mix up.
yours sincerely

Peter McManus

----- Original Message -----

From:
‘steve Camaby' [ R
To:

G

Sent:

Tue, 7 Dec 2021 13:45:13 -0000

Subject:

RE: Oxenhope Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner questions

Many thanks indeed Peter. Will forward to the examiner now.

Best wishes

Steve Carnaby

Associate Director

Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd

Registered in England and Wales (Company No. 10100118).

Disclaimer. The information in this mail is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you
receive this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email from your system immediately. In such
circumstances, you must not make any use of the email or its contents. Views expressed by an individual in this
email do not necessarily reflect the views of Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd. Computer viruses
may be transmitted by email. Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error
free. It is possible that information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete or
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